Adult Community Mental Health Block Grant

Homelessness/Systems Transformation Project

Questions & Answers – 1/17/08

Q1.
Can you please give us contact information for Sally Harrison, MSHDA, and Pat Caruso, DHS?

A1.
Sally Harrison can be reached at harrisons3@michigan.gov.  Pat Caruso can be reached at carusop@michigan.gov.

Q2.
How many grants will be awarded?

A2.  Up to $2 million in funding will be awarded for this initiative over the 19-month period.

Q3.
There are 20 points allocated for rural counties.  What are considered to be the rural counties in Michigan?

A3.
There are seven urban counties in Michigan:  Genesee, Ingham, Kent, Macomb, Oakland, Washtenaw, and Wayne.  All other counties, even though there may be good-sized cities within, are considered rural based on county population.

Q4.
How will activities through this initiative relate to Housing First?

A4.
The Housing First resources could also be used to house people more rapidly.  This funding stream can piggyback onto that one.

Q5.
If the entire amount of funding requested in year one is not utilized by September 30, can the remaining funds be carried forward into year two?

A5.
MDCH has made the decision to allow a maximum of $150,000 over the 19-month period and let the PIHPs/CMHSPs decide whether they need more funding in year one or year two.  We have, however, placed a cap of $100,000 on year one.   The PIHP/CMHSP must contribute $50,000 or an amount equal to the 2nd year block grant funding whichever is lesser.  For example, the PIHP/CMHSP can now request $60,000 in block grant funding in year one and $90,000 in block grant funding in year two and must include a contribution of $50,000 in year two for a total of $140,000.  NOTE:  This is a change from the RFP.  The PIHP/CMHSP should ask for an amount it considers reasonable to expend in year one, as there will be no carry forward of block grant funds.

Q6.
Please clarify the “match” requirement.  Is this just a match for the year two amount or for both years?  What kind of funding can be used for the match?

A6.
The “match” is required for the second year of funding only (see example shown in A5. above).  The second year of the project is meant to be a transitional funding year, and the PIHP/CMHSP must make a contribution from other public funds it manages.  These can be General Funds, Medicaid (remember that Medicaid state plan and 1915(b)3 should always be paid for with Medicaid funding when provided to Medicaid beneficiaries), or local funds.  “In-kind” cannot be used for the “match.”  On the budget form DCH-0385, Block Grant funding is to be shown on “State Agreement” line 12 in the source of funds.  The PIHP/CMHSP contribution for the 2nd year is to be shown on either “Local” line 13 or “Other(s)” line 15.

Q7.
Proposals are due February 15 and the contract period begins March 1.  Is this correct?

A7.
Yes.  Proposals will be reviewed and decisions regarding the awards will be made very quickly.  Agencies will be notified by March 1.

Q8.
If the PIHP/CMHSP will be partnering or subcontracting with other agencies for this initiative, who would be the lead agency?  

A8.
The contract will be developed with the PIHP/CMHSP.  Thus, they will be the lead agency.  We are trying to create capacity within the PIHP/CMHSP to address homelessness, so the PIHP/CMHSP should play a strong lead to assure that communication lines are good.  If the dollars are subcontracted out, please include an additional set of budget pages for how the subcontractor will be utilizing the funding.  NOTE:  The constraints on the use of block grant dollars (page 5 of the RFP) also pertain to subcontractors or providers.

Q9.
If we already receive PATH dollars, how does this funding relate?

A9.
This would be an expansion.

Q10.
What is the definition of homelessness; does it include those at risk?

A10.
Because you will be using other sources of funding for the housing, the definition of homelessness will vary.  For HUD funding, people must live on the streets, must live in shelters, must be homeless when they go into an institution (where they have been for less than 30 days), or must be moving from transitional housing.  For HUD SHP funding for people who are chronically homeless, the person must have a disability and must have been homeless four times within the last three years.  But, the definition of homeless people who can be served by staff funded through this project is much more flexible, including those at risk and those who may currently reside in adult foster care.

Q11.
We have applied for MSHDA NOFA dollars as well.  Can we put some of the same expenditures in our block grant proposal as well, because we don’t know if we will receive the NOFA funding?

A11.
MSHDA will make funding decisions within the next two weeks.  MSHDA and MDCH will work with you to coordinate both sources of funding.

Q12.
Does the PIHP or CMHSP need to sustain any staffing positions that are hired as a result of this project?

A12.
Yes.

Q13.
Is the definition of administrative or indirect expenses the same as in previous block grant requests for proposals?

A13.
Yes.

Q14.
Please clarify the role of the Peer Support Specialist in this initiative.

A14.
The PIHP or CMHSP should hire a Peer Support Specialist within the Housing Resource Center.  This peer would provide support for consumers, conduct outreach, link with individuals in the community, work with landlords, be the primary liaison with the Michigan Recovery Center of Excellence, and would be the essential person to help consumers remain in their housing.  Other roles for the Peer Support Specialist can be added to these required roles.

Q15.
Has MDCH considered changing the definition in the Medicaid manual for Peer Support Specialists?

A15.
MDCH will look at this.

Q16.
Is transportation an allowable cost?

A16.
Yes, transportation is an allowable cost if it directly pertains to this initiative.  Paying for the vehicle purchases, leases, or insurance is not.

Q17.
Are there currently any successful Housing Resource Centers in rural areas?

A17.
There are urban HRCs in Oakland and Detroit (Southwest Housing Counseling Solutions).  North Country CMH in Petoskey comes the closest to an HRC in a rural area.  The clubhouse is used for the entry point.  If you have questions about that HRC, please contact Joe Hebel, Program Director, at jhebel@norcocmh.org or (231) 347-0740.

Q18.
Did Detroit have obstacles in bringing people to the Center?

A18.
No.  People come to the Center themselves.  Detroit has a Memorandum of Understanding with partnering agencies and has the relationship mapped out.

Q19. Is the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) a requirement for this initiative?

A19.  The project should assure that people who are identified as homeless are entered into the HMIS system, but this can happen through a partnership with another agency in the community that is already entering data.

NOTE:  The RFP is posted on the MDCH website at:

 
http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-2941_4868_42125---,00.html
 

or go to:

 

www.michigan.gov/mdch
click on Requests for Proposals 

(located in the green box on the right side of the screen toward the bottom of the page)
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